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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 7965]

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, T{ne 17: delete the material beginning with “The” and ending with
“$50,000.” on line 19.

2. Page 4, line 13: delete the material beginning with “The department” and
ending with “that project.” on ling 16.

3. Page 4,\ﬁne 16: after that line insert:

“(4&) The department may not make a grant to an agricultural producer and
the eligible‘ university entities collaborating with the agricultural producer in an
amount that totals more than $50,000. No more than 20 percent of this total amount
may be awarded to the collaborating eligible university entities.”.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 10:06 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: FW: Amendment for Nitrogen Optimization
Attachments: 19a0989_1.pdf

Could you please resend a jacket for this to Rep. Kitchens? It was previously sent to Rep. Novak. (See below.)
Thank you!

Mary Pfotenhauer

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5854
mary.pfotenhauer@legis. wisconsin.gov

From: Tobias, Adam <Adam.Tobias@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary <Mary.Pfotenhauer@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Amendment for Nitrogen Optimization

Mary,

The Speaker’s Task Force on Water Quality has given Rep. Kitchens LRB-4751 (AB 796) and Rep. Novak’s office has
informed us about the need for an amendment.

You put together the attached amendment and Rep. Novak’s office requested that we introduce it.
Could you please put this amendment into introducible form and send us the jacket/stripes?

Much appreciated.

Kindest regards,

Adam Tobias

Office of Rep. Joel Kitchens

1st Assembly District

608-266-5350

Room 312 North
Follow Rep. Kitchens on Facebook and Twitter

From: Wolf, Jake <Jake.Wolf@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Tobias, Adam <Adam.Tobias@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment for Nitrogen Optimization




Jake Wolf

Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51 Assembly District

(608) 266-7502



